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06/08/2021
Dear Mr Clode

Nihon University Newcastle Campus (SSD-9787)
Green Travel Plan

| refer to the Green Travel Plan which was submitted in accordance with condition E10 of
Schedule 2 of the development consent for the Nihon University Newcastle Campus
(SSD-9787).

The Department has reviewed the documentation provided in accordance with the requirements
of condition E10.

Following this review, | wish to advise that | approve the Green Travel Plan (Version 2, dated 23
June 2021) as | am satisfied that it promotes the use of active and green transport modes.

Please ensure that the approved plan is placed on the project website at the earliest
convenience.

The Department wishes to emphasise the operation of the Nihon University Newcastle Campus
must ensure the ongoing implementation and review of the Green Travel Plan as required by
condition F11 of the development consent.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Megan Fu on 9274 6531.

Yours sincerely

Karen Harragon
Director, Social And Infrastructure Assessments
Social & Infrastructure Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary

4 Parramatta Square, 12 Darcy Street, Parramatta 2150 | dpie.nsw .gov.au | 1


http://www.dpie.nsw.gov.au/
mailto:edward.c@dwp.com

